

Minutes

May 10, 2023

Call to Order at: 6:45PM By: Sherry

Present: Sherry, Cecil, Matthew, Mal, Rob, and Pam

Absent: Grace, Mike, Jamie, Bill, Pam, Isaac, Maxium

Welcome and Introductions:

Guests:

Secretary Report Rob: Table minutes from meeting on 4/12/2023

Motion to table minutes from 4/12/2023 by: Mike 2nd Cecil

Motion to approve minutes for May 10, 2023 by: Mal 2nd by Cecil

Corrections and Additions: There were no additions or corrections

For: 5 Against: 0 Abstained: 0 Passed: Yes; Fail: N

Treasurer Report: Expenditures: \$213.00 Deposits: \$120.00 Balance: \$308.77

Motion to approve and file: Matthew 2nd: Cecil

Objections: No, Corrections: NO, For: 5, Against: 0, Abstained: 0, Passed: Yes; Fail: N

Committee Reports: Cecil Fundraising: Start looking into having a yard sale in order to start doing some kind of fundraising.

Membership: We need to look into how we are going to collect membership dues, and who is going to be the responsible party to collect those dues.

Presidents Report, Sherry: Sherry is going to Payson 2 times a month for training. We as a group needs to start getting ready to send out post cards based on our VAN list. Each PC is able to print out their VAN lists and once that is done post cards should be collected from Sherry so that we can address them and introduce ourselves as the PC for our area. We need to make the Democrats in our area know that we are here in the community and encourage them to start coming out to the meetings and any other event that we have within the community, as well as seek donations and people that might be interested in running for public office.

New Business: We need to start looking at a location for some kind of event in the near future; such as an ice cream social

Call for future agenda and discussion items: No items for the up coming meeting on 5/25/2023.

Meeting Adjourned By: Sherry At: 7:38PM

Next meeting: May 24th, 2023